State of Tennessee
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND CONSERVATION
DIVISION OF WATER RESOURCES
William R. Snodgrass - Tennessee Tower
312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue, 11th Floor
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-1102

September 29, 2016

Mr. Charles R. Hyatt

CEO

Adenus Group, LLC

e-copy: Charles.Hyatt@adenus.com
849 Aviation Parkway

Smyrna, TN 37167

Subject: Permit No. SOP-07001
Administrative Inactivation of the File Record
TN Wastewater Systems - Villages at Norris Lake
LaFollette, Campbell County, Tennessee

Dear Mr. Hyatt:

By letter dated May 3, 2013, TDEC notified your legal counsel, Christopher Bowles of Boult, Cummings,
Conners and Berry, PLC, that the subject permit was administratively extended based on receipt of an
application for renewal prior to the permit expiration date of February 28, 2012. This permit file was held open
while court decisions were pending regarding the public utility service area for this development.

Please be advised that TDEC is now administratively closing this file record now that the appellate court has
affirmed the Tennessee Regulatory Authority decision to rescind your service area for this location. The division
understands the appellate case #M2014-01903-COA-R12-CV was closed on September 12, 2016. Therefore, the
water quality permit file record for SOP-07001 is administratively closed as of that date also.

If you have questions, please contact the Knoxville Environmental Field Office at 1-888-891-TDEC; or, at this
office, please contact Mr. Hari Akunuri at (615) 532-0650 or by E-mail at Hari. Akunuri@tn.gov.

Sincerely,

- Y

Brad C. Harris, PE
Manager, Land-Based Systems

cc: Mr. Patrick H. Perry, Secretary of the Board, VNLCA, popperrv:aiverizon.net
Tennessee Regulatory Authority — michelle.ramsevatn.gov; patsy.fultoni@in.gov
TDEC-OGC — joseph.sanders@itn.gov
Knoxville Environmental Field Office — robert.ramseviaitn.gov: woody.smith/@tn.gov
Permit File Record




